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August 6, 2009

Jacqui Reeves

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division I1

1301 W Grand Ave.

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Downhole Completion Reports

Dear Jacqui Reeves:

Attached are downhole completion reports and Form C104s for the wells listed below.

Eagle 34 M Federal 33
Eagle 34 K Federal 43
Eagle 34 H Federal 55
Eagle 34 Federal 40

Eagle 34 N Federal 36
Eagle 34 G Federal 41
Eagle 34 L Federal 58

Eagle 35 D Federal 6
Eagle 34 Federal 30
Eagle 34 H Federal 42
Eagle 34 K Federal 44
Eagle 33 P Federal 16
Eagle 34 J Federal 29
Eagle 34 M Federal 35

Devon Energy Corporation
20 North Broadway
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8260

Eagle 34 E Federal 56
Eagle 34 F Federal 57
Eagle 34 Federal 34

Eagle 34 G Federal 54
Eagle 34 A Federal 39
Eagle 34 L Federal 45

405 235 3611 Phone
www.devonenergy.com

We downhole commingled these wells quite some time ago and filed a Sundry Notice, Form 3160-5, to
notify the BLM. At the time we filed the paperwork for the downhole commingling with the BLM they
only required us to file a sundry notice. The Carlsbad BLM office has now required that we file a Well
Completion Report, Form 3160-4. In reviewing our filing we have discovered that the Oil Conservation
Division is not recording our production as we have it. We would like to request that your district review
these wells to ensure that both zones (Glorieta-Yeso and QN-GB-San Andres) are being recorded. I have

attached the previously approved sundry notice, Form 3160-5, for each of the wells listed.

This should meet all filing requirements for a downhole completion. If you have any questions or
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (405) 552-8198. Thank you for your patience and

assistance.

Sincerely,

Norvella Adams

>

Sr. Staff Engineering Technician
Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.
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